Robertson, Jack (SEC) <jack.robertson@state.ma.us>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

JoAnn Gillis <j.gillis@abingtonpolice.org>

Tue, 7 Apr 2020 18:19:34 +0000

Good Afternoon Ms. Gillis,

Thank you for the response pertaining to Mr. Falcon-Morano’s request.
It has been received by our office and I will work with the Supervisor
to close out the appeal.

Thank you,

Jack Robertson

Office of the Secretary of the Commonwealth
Public Records Division

One Ashburton Place, Room 1719

Boston, MA 02108

617-727-2832

From: JoAnn Gillis
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 2:18 PM
To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano ; SEC-DL-PREWEB

Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

This email is being sent in response to your request for Public
records.

After researching your request I have found the following .

The Abington Police Department has no records pertaining to

1. All communications, including text messages and emails, between or
among any staff

member or representative of the police department and any
representative of any

company that manufactures or sells any facial recognition product,
including but not

limited to Clearview Al

2. All internal communications, including text messages and emails,
referencing any



company that manufactures or sells any facial recognition product or
service, including
but not limited to Clearview Al;

3. Records evidencing or describing any existing or potential
relationship between the

police department and all companies that manufacture or sell any facial
recognition

product, including but not limited to Clearview Al. These records
include but are not

limited to MOUSs, purchase orders, RFPs, licensing agreements, invoices,
non-disclosure

agreements, project proposals, and other contracts;

4. Records referencing the operational effectiveness or accuracy rate
of any of facial

recognition service or product. These records include but are not
limited to e-mails,

handouts, PowerPoint presentations, advertisements, audits, and
specification documents;

5. Training materials related to facial recognition products or
services;

6. Policies and procedures pertaining to the use of facial recognition
products or services, or

the data they produce; and

7. Records relating to any public process, meeting, or debate about any
facial recognition

products or services. These include but are not limited to meeting
agendas or minutes,

public notices, analyses, and communications between the police
department and elected

officials.

If you have any further questions please don't hesitate to contact me.

Thank you

JoAnn Gillis

Records Coordinator
Abington Police Department
j-gillis@abingtonpolice.org
Phone: 781-347-5303

Fax: 781-347-5344

On Thu, Mar 26, 2020 at 2:54 PM Emiliano Falcon-Morano
> wrote:

Good afternoon,

I am writing to follow up with this public records request.
Please let me know when we can have a responsive answer.



Thank you.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
Website
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttp-3A__ aclum.org %26d%3dDwMFaQ%26¢%3dIDF7oMaPK
XpkYvevOV-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDz1Bns w%261r%3dFbIMXR3cFfzy-0ZyvFJUbqiq9mS25Rz
KGPIk7zBTv00%26m%3dqW1s3ZLQXj59%ermVj5vTeBydszyJ6jtc001xrPtyZgw%26s%3d0vg
tQ1p85SkewNQkYXT7HvmVO03vPIb1x27KuZu5gV4Q%26e%3d&c=E,1,0ZkK3cfF 65QvcIBrvV
efKThM35nfvq59fxTleQCvIXcgt6isqYNAJbnah3pROsLYz i2-ByjM7Pj03zuVA31VOr2epl
tPABHEx CAm7KIYVHF7ZRFDMM1iR9j&typo=1> | Twitter
nt.com%2£fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttp-3A__ twitter.com_aclu-5Fmass%26d%3dDwMFaQ%26
c%3dIDF7oMaPKXpkYvevOV-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDz1Bns w%261r%3dFbIMXR3cFfzy-0ZyvF
JUbqiq9mS25RzKGPIk7zBTv00%26m%3dqW 1s3ZLQXj59%ermVj5vTeBydszyJ6jtc0O1xrPty
Zgw%26s%3dd2Qt5cF1giTtL6vMVEfSPCeROQMDtXKY skybU2U3PD4%26e%3d&c=E,1,XdkKa
Cd5wASRx1Fg6Rt0bSQwuGCxX 2PIN2ygvNMIPR4h]Jy-igyQK5kVAeICT lunzcQPDvFdGkACL
FFsDvvTw2L2L-sVKMNud-Lac3XXQLtKmXrrjddMzg,,&typo=1> | Facebook
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A_ www.facebook.com_aclumass %26d%3dDwMFa
Q%26¢%3dIDF70MaPKXpkYvevOV-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDz1Bns w%261r%3dFbIMXR3cFfzy-o
ZyvFJUbqiq9mS25RzKGPIk7zBTv00%26m%3dqW 1s3ZLQXj59ermVj5vTeBydszyJ6jtc001x
rPtyZgw%26s5%3dPGnmXf9Z0OpoRdXigV6ule-RRoPQ6dJhsdetIb91phHc%26e¢%3d&c=E,1,R
zLIM3fcMjeEySdHxDADotmDObApiVcQ8ISR2w6j SHIBFPZMHTOTS5qBGNTZpxmelCRIsrr861
RalTho 1GEJPoMOUOxI10G7hPfCijwhLw,,&typo=1> | Instagram
nt.com%2{v2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A_ www.instagram.com_aclu-5Fmass %26d%3dD
wMFaQ%26c%3dIDF7oMaPKXpkYvevOV-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDz1Bns w%261r%3dFbIMXR3cFf
zy-0ZyvFJUbqiq9mS25RzK GP1k7zBTv0o0%26m%3dqW 1s3ZLQXj59%ermVj5vTeBydszyJ6jtc
001xrPtyZgw%265%3dQMEhnHUZWi4GgP17bP5uQlJSd4XUaiKb5gL3g uzDSw%26e%3d&c=E
,1,FIEBiI0XqYvgpPnlbQIXBA870 xY70rtZezJQ7UajlHd21JZx9LvLajcDaDqHINfUGrWNV
qi9gqn3ixT8zC4b1X7dbtVIxonaCdAquOWaEbAxHi-VCMbZz]y-OFS7&typo=1> |
Youtube
nt.com%2{v2%?2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A www.youtube.com_channel UC14AFyqfizR4g
MAMa8KIZ3A%26d%3dDwMFaQ%26c¢%3dIDF70MaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_
w%261r%3dFbIMXR3cFfzy-0ZyvFJUbqiq9mS25RzKGPIk7zBTv00%26m%3dqW 1s3ZLQXj59%r
mVj5vTeBydszyJ6jtc00 1xrPtyZgw%26s5%3dFAYefZHUSS ajmp9DwEPS8HR6CRttnpqcGoPP
Nwy31hs%26e%3d&c=E,1,kkuHQv{IpgDCJlezCxe7TAEAmMP20qyGaOo6B7hDoiLNOPjAr1ZoXt
P3LgqUeyCPiOclVn4VyjcF0ooCUTdSRTNhj9jdOmWtMsQLs07xE2JEKnWSIBIwjM, &typo=1
>



From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 1:09 PM
To: j.gillis@abingtonpolice.org

Cc: Taisha Lazare
Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

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
nt.com%2{v2%?2furl%3fu%3dhttp-3A__aclum.org_%26d%3dDwMFaQ%26c¢%3dIDF7o0MaPK
XpkYvevoV-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDz1Bns w%261r%3dFbIMXR3cFfzy-0ZyvFIUbqiq9mS25Rz
KGPIk7zBTv00%26m%3dqW 1s3ZLQXj59ermVj5vTeBydszyJ6jtc00 1 xrPtyZgw%26s%3d0vg
tQ1p85SkewNQkYXxT7HvmVO03vPob1x27KuZu5gV4Q%26e%3d&c=E,1,GzACLF{fBnXVqm6GVHM
EdJRr2xn9F0FdDixH4w60EEysVZGxvEMiYbfuY 90cHu2NOMyvXWskEKrZnTFCY gqF1SaHlag
S5yj7_AHSgn-jMgUazaPbAp&typo=1> | Twitter
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttp-3A__twitter.com_aclu-5Fmass%26d%3dDwMFaQ%26
c%3dIDF70MaPKXpkYvevOV-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDzI1Bns w%?26r%3dFbIMXR3cFfzy-oZyvF
JUbqiq9mS25RzKGPIk7zBTv00%26m%3dqW 1s3ZLQXj59%ermVj5vTeBydszyJ6jtc0O1xrPty
Zgw%26s8%3dd2Qt5cF1giTtLo6VvM VFSPCeROQMDtXKY skybU2U3PD4%26¢e%3d&c=E,1,FTtZ1
C_pEiu8ksoBaZ c7ueMRoq0gVOm1RgWOoPwngS jz36] gPsqFcx9jXxi6adarQjic3qUeKI
n2x5eky91C60MSsULBjL70Y3hPBvt29v8Y2nepegSQFFol,&typo=1> | Facebook
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__ www.facebook.com_aclumass %26d%3dDwMFa
Q%26¢%3dIDF70MaPKXpkYvevOV-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDz1Bns w%261r%3dFbIMXR3cFfzy-o
ZyvFJUbqiq9mS25RzKGPIk7zBTv00%26m%3dqW 1s3ZLQX;j59%ermVj5vTeBydszyJ6jtc001x
rPtyZgw%265%3dPGnmXfYZO0poRdXigV6ule-RRoPQ6dJhsdetlb9lphHc%26e%3d&c=E,1,U
0iZ4Lm06mc8-sPvpnsAo886in5qjxMNfMo3mBuxi9%eY2mo6CINt5SrGhffYDoC7K2F8GU _mdRR



enANnCsuAdTE4xXOU3c-f qJLnpXLHENpFZ BOkOP78Cw,,&typo=1> | Instagram
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A_ www.instagram.com_aclu-5Fmass %26d%3dD
wMFaQ%26¢%3dIDF7oMaPKXpkYvevoV-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDz1Bns w%26r%3dFbIMXR3cFf
zy-0ZyvFJUbqiq9mS25RzKGPIk7zBTv00%26m%3dqW 1s3ZLQXj5%rmVj5vTeBydszyJ6jtc
001xrPtyZgw%265%3dQMEhnHUZWi4GgP17bP5uQlJSd4XUaiKb5gL3g uzDSw%26e%3d&c=E
,1,SweZnEoOnK7Bc07IUTLbujkYkSRY OXFIWoupzJwV80STe9rCB7xj25tmOTeupR2oUInFa
AsUTHJ6WT7mPF6F1RmTDme7U98nLplOVPjXb67TrFBAh&typo=1> | Youtube
nt.com%2{v2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A_ www.youtube.com channel UC14AFyqfizR4g
MAMa8KI1Z3A%26d%3dDwMFaQ%26c%3dIDF7oMaPKXpkYvevoV-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDz1Bns
w%261%3dFbIMXR3cFfzy-0ZyvFJUbqiq9mS25RzKGPIk7zBTvo0%26m%3dqW 1s3ZLQXj59%r
mVj5vTeBydszyJ6jtc001xrPtyZgw%26s%3dFAYefZHUSS ajmp9DwWEP8S8HRO6CRttnpqcGoPP
Nwy3lhs%26e%3d&c=E,1,yii8jb WONDaNEUKKO0JWa8TkBEPD-YWI1F0ilc3iEsgWOIFOR3JU
EALySBigrAw3v1kByPsOwbVteofSASXY 1UMHTfyUIV-V7SsvdeMZnBwD4K g, &typo=1>

“Join us to celebrate 100 years of defending freedom at the ACLU

Centennial Gala on Sat, May 9 — RSVP today!

nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttp-3A_ www.aclum.org_dinner%26d%3dDwMFaQ%26c%3
dIDF70MaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDz1Bns w%26r%3dFbIMXR3cFfzy-oZyvFJUb
qiq9mS25RzKGPIk7zBTv00%26m%3dqW1s3ZLQX;j5%ermVj5vTeBydszyl6jtc001xrPtyZgw
%26s5%3dA0paQd-oDrv3efj9INU4mwV7dbLVVHLAd{P30VmexvSQ%26e%3d&c=E,1,M8-qGXqo
ONIDkBODCT6PWu8KCyGpJLGGf4WKMrzoKvRPx7-ZxUp38-NAOOkOWBOavgbvl] bxDqGHq5ic
p209Hd21trAzbDqH3237zr8 Tbfge&typo=1> "

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 11:11 AM
To: j.gillis@abingtonpolice.org

Cc: Taisha Lazare

>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Morning,

Please see attached.

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
nt.com%2{v2%2furl%3fu%3dhttp-3A__ aclum.org %26d%3dDwMFaQ%?26¢%3dIDF7oMaPK
XpkYvevOV-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDz1Bns w%261r%3dFbIMXR3cFfzy-0ZyvFIUbqiq9mS25Rz
KGPIk7zBTv0o0%26m%3dqW 1s3ZLQXj59ermVjSvTeBydszyJ6jtc0O 1 xrPtyZgw%26s%3d0vg
tQ1p85SkcwNQkYxT7HvmV03vP9b1x27KuZu5gV4Q%26e¢%3d&c=E, 1,qDKIIWwWRIjAVHteUgo
iEuXal2yZaGEEnwLgNyFvd5TtviP7QypbY PWDNoPJnEHPC126NLyeESr9k14BdUIB9SrwdAk
MQO1blASa5qOYWiJDE9Az mxZrrlhYYTs6&typo=1> | Twitter
nt.com%2{v2%2furl%3fu%3dhttp-3A__ twitter.com_aclu-5Fmass%26d%3dDwMFaQ%26
c%3dIDF70MaPKXpkYvevOV-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDzI1Bns w%?261r%3dFbIMXR3cFfzy-oZyvF
JUbqiq9mS25RzKGPIk7zBTv00%26m%3dqW 1s3ZLQXj59ermV;j5vTeBydszyJ6jtc0O 1 xrPty
Zgw%265%3dd2Qt5cF1giTtL6VvMVFfSPCeROQMDtXKY skybU2U3PD4%26e¢%3d&c=E,1,XHd M
E6RMeUYIOpLOSGNYiTTunhOT5i ZbY WaysKqw6AE JyAvhEcZHewoz1j7CXOAMNKEfrUm;j9l
IpHgNiUDcUdLpmT0919igXs0V3d6vqs66TTkj5S0Gerx  E,&typo=1> | Facebook
nt.com%2fv2%?2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__ www.facebook.com aclumass_%26d%3dDwMFa
Q%26¢%3dIDF70MaPKXpkYveviV-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDz1Bns w%26r%3dFbIMXR3cFf{zy-o
ZyvFJUbqiq9mS25RzKGPIk7zBTv00%26m%3dqW 1s3ZLQXj5%ermVj5vTeBydszyJ6jtc001x
rPtyZgw%26s%3dPGnmXfYZO0poRdXigV6ule-RRoPQ6dJhsdetlb91phHc%26e%3d&c=E,1,K
TiX0KgHn6U6cMIB1TUfZ2jZZnxW 1e2cJ48AeyKNOSFRazisdMqI2IQTEy2 Y2UIc040t ob4
U2a4-Rm-yIdCO1eREEg08ayuTicUd119Zi251RvZBpzOdk,&typo=1> | Instagram
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A _www.instagram.com_aclu-5Fmass_%26d%3dD
wMFaQ%26¢%3dIDF70MaPKXpkYvevOV-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDz1Bns w%26r%3dFbIMXR3cFf
zy-0ZyvFJUbqiq9mS25RzKGPIk7zBTv00%26m%3dqW 1s3ZLQXj5%rmVj5vTeBydszyl6jtc
001xrPtyZgw%265%3dQMEhnHUZWi4GgP17bP5uQlJSd4XUaiKb5gl.3g uzDSw%26e%3d&c=E
,1,p3n1RjYguP2nNqJBe7Xhgp406Y XLR6gmnbtskWXD-L7FJh9LsJOKilr9zdwPkJUqXSYPzS
xxK4WAOOtHnQ1_ RrSxuZ4BA-tXqN_HHplUNARjFZUODpF75&typo=1> | Youtube
nt.com%2fv2%?2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A_ www.youtube.com channel UC14AFyqfizR4g
MAMa8KI1Z3A%26d%3dDwMFaQ%26¢%3dIDF7oMaPKXpkYvevoV-fVahWLOQWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_
w%261r%3dFbIMXR3cFfzy-0ZyvFJUbqiq9mS25RzKGPIk7zBTv00%26m%3dqW 1s3ZLQXj59%r
mV;j5vTeBydszyJ6jtc001xrPtyZgw%26s%3dFAYefZHUSS5 ajmp9DwEPS8HRO6CRttnpqcGoPP
Nwy3lhs%26e%3d&c=E,1,16fLqK3rwStjbnNS4g70WXaASMWAWNEU _tlexeUfGeJDYhhXZsy
a9GH_ottpHHacdXggxQgrQ ylqiDbTBpfKafvGUr7f8RAccpvlJhksRfuVQ,,&typo=1>



